608 Squadron 1940's

As carlg as ScPtcmbcr 19%5 the Air Ministr3 had set out sPccimcications fora new torpcdo
bomber for Coastal Command. 608 Squac]ron would be the First, and onlg, squadron to use the
Blackbum Botha oPcrationa”g. ]n Junc 1940 the squadron began conversion from the Anson
to the Botha, which theg flew between August and November. The aircraft soon Provcd to be
unsatismcactorg foruse on oPcrations in Coastal Command having had unc]chowcred engines and
visi]:ilitﬂ from the aircraft being too poor for reconnaissance work. Fouowing these failures the

Botha was rclcgatccl foruse in Training (nits.

608 5quac‘]ron reverted back to the Anson (or faithful Annie’ as she was agcctionatclg lcnown)
fora brief Pcn’od before re-arming with a mix of both the Bristol Blcnhcim Mk.] and M[c]\/ in

f:cbruarg 1941. T he Blcnhcim, however, didn’t last Iong and 608 would re-arm again, this time
with the ]_ocichcccl Hudson Mk.V in which the squaclron's first sorties were flown from Julg 1941,

aftera training up Pcriod . T his aircraft Provcd to be the most potent of 608's aircraft so far and
enabled the 5quadron to carry out more offensive raids much further afield than Prcviouslg, such
as attacks on enemy convoys, submarines, airfields and leaflet droPPing, or ‘Nic'kc”ing' sorties as

thcg were known 135 their code name.

By now 608's Commanding Officer changcc] from Wing Commander (5. Shaw, who had been
their C.Q. since November 1938, to Wing Commander R.S. Darbgshirc, from Mag 1941 until
5 Noovember 1941, when he and his crew were 5ac“3 lost in FHudson AMé57. Wing Commander
PDR. Hutchings would become their new Commanding Officer Fo”owing the loss.

Januarg 1942 saw the squadrons first move from KAF T]—mornabg to KAF chlc in the far north
of Scotland, where thcy continued with anti—-shi]:;]:;ing strikes, anti-submarine Patrols, and
reconnaissance ﬂights. On 16th June, the (German cruiser 'Prince Eugcn' was attacked. Bg this
time the 5quaclron had also became more cosmo]:;olitan in character with Canadians, Australians,
Folish and Americans making up the squadron 5trcngth as well as the pre-war Yorkshire
auxiliaries still with the unit. On 5th August the squadron were again on the move, this time to
RAF 5umburgl1 in the Shctlands, where t]-lcg were tasked with attaci(ing targets off the
Norwagian coast and Protccting convoys on route for Russia. Having 5Pcntju5t three weeks at
5umburgl1, the 5quadron made a number of moves over the next three months. Firstlg, south to
Gosport in HamPsl"nirc until 14th ScPtcmbcr when thcg clcPartcd for RAF North Coatcs and,
from North Coatcs to E__xctcr on 6th Novcmbcr when thcg Fina”y left the UKFor Gibraltar on

1 1th November 1942.



Alctcr their arrival in Gibraltar the squac!ron aircraft were Paintcd white for their role in the
Mediterranean theatre. | he 5c1uadron took part in ‘OPcration Torch', the Allied invasion of
French North Africa, the squac}ron were tasked with Pl‘iotographing ports, convoy escorts and
attacl(ing German (J-Boats and [talian submarines in the Mediterranean. 53 toth December
608 had moved to Blida in Algcria which would enable the squadron to escalate their attacks on
U——Boats. Bg March 1943 a new Commanding O{:Ficcr was in post, Wing Commander CMM.
(Grece who had been aPPointc& in Fcbruarg, thcg'cl also received the [{udson Mk.V] and a
number of aircrew from other nationalities. A move again for 608 in August 1943 to Protville,

T unisia where thcg continued in anti~submarine attacks and escorting convoys in Sicilian waters.
Further moves would continue in September, Firstlg to Augusta, then Borizzo and Fina”g Palermo
as the war moved into ltalg. ]n October the squadron received a Hawl«:r ]"Iurricanc from No. 145
Maintenance (nit for use as a communications aircraft. 608 were on the move yet againin
Novcmbcr, first to Montccowfno, followed 175 Grottagli thenonto Gando where tl-lcg would
cover the ]andings at Anzio. 608 Squadron continued with anti-submarine Patrols, convoy escort
and Air Sea Rescue duties through until 31 Ju]g 1944 when thcg disbanded at Fomigliano
bn’nging to an end an almost Fivc—-gcar stintin KA]: Coastal Command.

608 reformed the Fo”owing d33 as part of the Lig]—ut Night 5tri|<ing Force (Pathfinder Force) in
N0.8 GrouP, Bombcr Commancl at KAF Down]'lam Marl(ct in NorFo”c oPcrating the de
Havilland Mosquito. T heir new Commanding Officer would be Wing Commander W.W. Scott.
During the final months of the war, 608 Squac]ron would have two more Commanding Officers,
Wing Commander R.C. Alabastcrfrom November 1944 until March 1945 when Wing
Commander K. Gra3 was Postccl to command the unit. 608 would continue oPcrating the
Mosquito carrying out night attacks on Gcrmang within the Fathfindcr f:orcc until on 2nd Mag
1945 when the 5quadron would clroP their last bomb of the war, a 4000lb Cookie' on Kic]
Harbour. Thc squadron disbanded at RAF Downham Marl(ct on 28th August 1945,

Fo”owing the war, 608 would reform as a light bomber squadron from 12 June 1946 in No.64
Group (Kcscrvc) Command at their home base of RAF Thornabg-on:rccs and, although
rc{:ormcd, the first aircraft were yet to be delivered.

T heir first post war Commanding Officerwas a long standing pre and car{y war member of 608,
Squadron Lcaclcr William Applcby—-Brown, D]:C, who was aPPointcd to command from 9th
SCPtcmbcr 1946. By the end o{:Junc, the first airmen had arrived and during Ju|3 and August
thcg were busg gctting the hangar and offices the squaclron were to use rcadg. T]-lc aircraft the
unit were going to operate was to be the de Havi”ancl Mosquito, the first of which arrived on 11th
Novcmbcr 1946. T[‘lcy would also recieve the Airspccc! Oxford, the first of these aircraft
arriving in December 1 946. A press conference was held on éth November announcing the date
on which the recruiting of auxi|iar3 Pcrsonncl would bcgin, 8th November and bg 4th December

90 aPPIications for various vacancies had been received.



T he new year weather was poor and ﬂging ceased at the bcginning of Fcbruarg and the airfield
had to be closed down for six weeks or so due to severe 5now{:a“s. Tl-:c station was ordered to
close down to a care and maintenance level during this Pcrio& in order to conserve fuel, recruiting
was also held up owing to the difficulties in travc”ing. Qver the next few months more Officers
were gazctted and more were awaiting gazettement. On 12th AP"'I 1947, full Auxi[iaty Air Force
training commenced, and numbers bcgan to grow, and the squadron held their first weekend camp
over Z‘I’th, Zﬁth and 26th Mag with around 60% of Pcrsonnc] attcnding. Ovc:r the next few months
more aircraft had been delivered and the squaclron held its first Summer camp at T_hornabg
between 9tl1 and 2§r<:1 August with 80% attendance. Thc 9quac1ron had also taken Part ina
number of defence exercises and exercises with the Royal Observer CorPs.

Bg the end omCJanuarH 1948, the squadron had a strcngth of 5 Mosquito NF.30's, 4 Mosquito
Tj's and 2 Oxmcords, A t]-lrcc—dag [ aster camp was held between 27t|1 and Z9th March,
another Mosquito had also been delivered 135 this time. T he first [ {arvard ”B T rainer, }:—r+57
arrived from 45 Mu KA]: Kinloss onlj5 Al:m’l 1948, this was to be the bcginning of the
conversion from a Light Bomberto a ]:ightcr Squadron. Bg the end of APn'I, the squadron had
a strcngth of 10 Mosquitos, 2 Oxfords and 1 Harvard.

T he first SPit{:irc F.22, PK 523, was delivered to the squadron from No.6 Maintenance (Jnit,
RA}: Bn’ze Norton on 251:11 M33 1948, 1:]‘!63 would receive their second, FKZ)‘H', four dags later
and 135 the end of the month the squadron had 12 Mosquitos, 2 Oxmcords, 1 Harvard and 2
5Pii:[:ircs on strcngth. TI‘IC squadron summer camp of 1948 was held at KAF Manston between
30th Ju]g and 14th August which resulted in four Pilots converting to the 5PitFirc and seven to
the [Harvard. Bg the end of August, the strcngth of aircraft was 1% Spitfircs, 12 Mosquitos, 3
Oxfords and 2 Harvards. T he squa::lrons Mosquitos, Spit—l:ircs and [Harvards took part in the
Battlc of Pritain Displag which was held on 18 Scptcmbcr where a crowd of aPProximatc13
20.000 attended.

With 608's Pi]ots now concentrating on converting onto the 5Pit{:irc, by the end of 1948 the
squa::lrons Mosquitos had almost all been returned to various Maintenance Units, the last three
of their Mosquitos were returned on 2 1st Januarg 1949 when two went to Maintenance (/lnits
and the last was dismantled on the unit at Thornabg. T he first weekend camp of 1949 was held
on the 12thand 13th ]:cbruarg where thcg would carry out their first nigl—tt ﬂging exercise on the
Saturclag, Sadlg, the {:o“owfng c]ag F” Jcﬁ:rics would be killed on the moors at Commondalc
after carrying out his first solo in 5Pitﬁrc PKé1 7, his funeral was attended bg 100% aircrew four
dags later. I:_astcr camp was held onthe 1 6t11, I7tl1 and 18th Apn'l followed bg another weekend
camp on 21stand 22nd Mag. Bg the end of the month the squaclron had a 5trcngtl1 of 1 3
Spitf:ircs, 3 Harvards and 1 Ox{:ord. 5ummcr camp was to be held at RA]’: Thorncy lsland, the
squaclron chartcd on 24th Junc rcturning to Thomabg on 9th Ju|3. Anotl‘wcr weekend camp



was held on the 10thand 11th ScPtcmbcr followed a week latcr, onthe 1 7t|1 bg a Battlc of
Britain ﬁg—?as’c over Whitbg l:)g six 608 Squadron SPihcircs.

Bg the end of Dcccmbcr, 608's aircraft comPriscd of 14 SPitFircs, 3 Harvards and 1 Oxmcord
along with 10 Officers, 9 Aircrew and 111 Airmen on the squadron. With the 1940's over, the
Piston cnginc era for 608 Squadron wou|d soon be comir\g to an end and the new decade would

usherin thcjct age for the squadron.



